From: Sara Ellison szm0194@auburn.edu
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Your WACES 2022 conference session
Date: August 29, 2022 at 8:41 PM
To: Sara Ellison szm0194@auburn.edu

From: noreply @secure-platform.com <noreply @secure-platform.com>
Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 at 4:00 PM

To: Jessica Tyler <jim0001 @auburn.edu>

Subject: [EXT] Your WACES 2022 conference session

‘ CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn.

Dear Jessica Tyler,

Congratulations on your acceptance for the 2022 WACES Conference. Your WACES 2022 conference session, The Experiences of Collegiality
by Early-Career Counselor Educators, has been scheduled as follows:

Session ID: 357
Session type: 50 minute roundtable discussion session
Date, Time, and Room Location: 10/15/2022, 09:00 AM - 09:50 AM, Grand Ballroom I/Il, Roundtable 3

Based on the information provided in the program proposal, your session will appear in the conference program as follows:

e Program Title: The Experiences of Collegiality by Early-Career Counselor Educators

e Program Abstract: It is essential to develop a work culture that supports faculty needs, whether professional for
promotion and tenure, or personal. This presentation is based on a phenomenological study that examined the
lived experiences of collegiality by early-career counselor educators working in a CACREP institution. Relational
support, expectations, administration, and doctoral experiences emerged as themes from these narratives.
Implications for the field are discussed, and recommendations are provided.

Please read the above carefully. If you used special characters or exceeded character allotments, it is possible that your title, abstract, or presenter
information was truncated when you submitted the proposal. To submit a revision, email ryan.reese @osucascades.edu and include all the
requested details to be changed. You should receive an email confirmation with the requested change within one week.

Please read on for important notes regarding your session:

e We did our best to minimize scheduling conflicts. However, please let us know right away if we have
inadvertently scheduled you to be in two places at once.

o WACES will initiate communication only with primary presenters listed in the program proposal submission.
Please notify any co-presenters regarding scheduling.

e All presenters are responsible for registering for the conference by July 15, 2022. As of May 1st, registration is
open. Visit http://www.waces.org for all the latest news about the conference, including registration, hotel
information, pre-conference workshops, events, and program details.

e WACES will provide one LCD projector/screen combo in each content presentation room. Any other A/V needs
(e.g., Computer VGA/HDMI adapters, internet access, DVD/CD players, televisions, etc.) are the presenter's
responsibility.

e We ask you to provide handouts or make your presentation available to participants within one week of the
conference.

We look forward to seeing you in Portland, OR!

WACES 2022 Conference Committee

This email is a service from WACES.


mailto:Ellisonszm0194@auburn.edu
mailto:Ellisonszm0194@auburn.edu
mailto:Ellisonszm0194@auburn.edu
mailto:Ellisonszm0194@auburn.edu
mailto:noreply@secure-platform.com
mailto:noreply@secure-platform.com
mailto:jim0001@auburn.edu
mailto:ryan.reese@osucascades.edu
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.waces.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cszm0194%40auburn.edu%7C6a0abdf81f59444cdf0008da8a206acd%7Cccb6deedbd294b388979d72780f62d3b%7C1%7C0%7C637974169136492702%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Vw79nr2UhMXpH69s89EmIP6RzwyQWNjFUNS061nhCDU%3D&reserved=0

